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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Estes, Bob, DCA
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Marvin Burrows
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Llano Disposal, LLC Brine Well Project (BW035).

Dear Mr. Burrows,  
 
On behalf of the New Mexico State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) I want to thank for your providing the 
Historic Preservation Division more information on your project.    
 
Our concern was, primarily with the construction of the pipeline.   We have full confidence that you will do 
what is necessary to prevent inadvertent  damage to archaeological sites during construction of the pipeline.    
 
We appreciate the importance of the oil and gas industries' contribution to the economies of New Mexico and 
the United States, and we wish you the best in your enterprise.  
 
Sincerely,  
Bob Estes Ph.D. 
HPD Staff Archaeologist  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Marvin Burrows [mailto:burrowsmarvin@rocketmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 3:26 PM 
To: Estes, Bob, DCA 
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Llano Disposal, LLC Brine Well Project (BW035). 
 
Dear Mr. Estes : 
 
    Llano Disposal, LLC was recently issued Brine Well Permit BW035.  As you know, this project is located 
approximately 8 miles due south of Lovington, NM on the UBar ranch.  The well we are using was originally 
drilled by Yates Petroleum, but was plugged and abandoned as noncommercial.  Because this well was fairly 
deep, the well pad was large enough to accommodate a large rig.  At the time the well was drilled, a arch survey 
was conducted, and apparently nothing of interest was discovered.  We used an ordinary service rig to 
accomplish the re-entry, so only used a very small portion of the original well pad.   
    The tank battery/sales facility will be located southwest of the well site, near the Lovington/Arkansas 
Junction highway.  We will be using a pipeline to carry product from the well to the sales facility.  The fee land 
that this project is located on has been used for agriculture purposes for many, many decades.   
    As you noted in your response to public notice concerning this project, there are no known historic cultural 
sites.  However, we do realize that we could easily uncover something important during our activities.  Please 
be assured that we will be most vigilant in looking for anything of archeological importance or interest as we 
proceed.   Also, please be assured that we will make certain that anything so discovered is immediately called to 
the attention of your office.  I’ve lived in Lea County for all of my 67 years, and learned long, long ago that 
items from the distant past are uncovered under the most unlikely of locations, and when least expected.  
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Sincerely,  
Marvin L. Burrows 
Agent for Llano Disposal, LLC 
Lovington, NM     
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Marvin Burrows <burrowsmarvin@rocketmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Estes, Bob, DCA
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: Llano Disposal, LLC Brine Well Project (BW035).

Dear Mr. Estes : 
 
    Llano Disposal, LLC was recently issued Brine Well Permit BW035.  As you know, this project is located 
approximately 8 miles due south of Lovington, NM on the UBar ranch.  The well we are using was originally 
drilled by Yates Petroleum, but was plugged and abandoned as noncommercial.  Because this well was fairly 
deep, the well pad was large enough to accommodate a large rig.  At the time the well was drilled, a arch survey 
was conducted, and apparently nothing of interest was discovered.  We used an ordinary service rig to 
accomplish the re-entry, so only used a very small portion of the original well pad.   
    The tank battery/sales facility will be located southwest of the well site, near the Lovington/Arkansas 
Junction highway.  We will be using a pipeline to carry product from the well to the sales facility.  The fee land 
that this project is located on has been used for agriculture purposes for many, many decades.   
    As you noted in your response to public notice concerning this project, there are no known historic cultural 
sites.  However, we do realize that we could easily uncover something important during our activities.  Please 
be assured that we will be most vigilant in looking for anything of archeological importance or interest as we 
proceed.   Also, please be assured that we will make certain that anything so discovered is immediately called to 
the attention of your office.  I’ve lived in Lea County for all of my 67 years, and learned long, long ago that 
items from the distant past are uncovered under the most unlikely of locations, and when least expected.  
 
Sincerely,  
Marvin L. Burrows 
Agent for Llano Disposal, LLC 
Lovington, NM     


